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December 3, 2025
TO:	All Interested Parties
FROM:		Regina Jang, Staff Attorney
RE:	WGQ Business Practices Subcommittee  
On November 24, 2025, membership ratified NAESB Wholesale Gas Quadrant (WGQ) Business Practice Standards developed in response to Standards Requests R25002 and R25003. These new and revised standards will streamline and add efficiencies to capacity release and nomination and scheduling processes. The updated standards will be included in the next version of the NAESB WGQ Business Practice Standards.
Specifically, to address Standards Request R25002, the WGQ Capacity Release Standards were revised to allow certain contact information of releasers and bidders to be included in the bids, offers, and awards datasets.  These changes are anticipated to promote greater harmonization between the gas and electric markets by streamlining communications between interested parties in transactions for capacity releases. To address Standards Request R25003, the WGQ Nominations Related Standards were modified to shorten the maximum nomination response time to 5 minutes. By providing quicker access to data, the faster response time is expected to enhance operational efficiency, reduce the risk of errors or scheduling conflicts, and support industry participants in making more informed decisions across the energy supply chain.
Both recommendations were developed by the WGQ Business Practices Subcommittee (BPS), in coordination with the WGQ Joint Information Requirements and Technical (IR/Tech) Subcommittees and approved by the WGQ Executive Committee during its October 2025 meeting.  The WGQ BPS will reconvene next year to continue its effort to refine existing business practices next year. The proposed 2026 WGQ Annual Plan includes the consideration of additional modifications to streamline industry technical implementation processes and improve consistency regarding data element usage among industry participants. 
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